North Adams Community Schools
625 Stadium Dr.,

Decatur, IN 46733

Excellence: Teach it, Model it, Inspire it, Achieve it!

TO: North Adams Staff
RE: Posting

FROM: Betty Willman
DATE: Nov. 19, 2018

The following position will begin Jan. 3, 2019
Position: Registered Occupational Therapist

Description: The available OTR position would require travel between Adams & Wells County Schools.
The OT needs to demonstrate strong and successful abilities with written and interpersonal skills,
evaluation and assessment of students, implementation of evidence based therapeutic interventions,
supervision of COTAs and other students, and commitment to working with multidisciplinary team.

Qualifications:
e Graduate of an accredited institution, Indiana OT License
e Preferred clinical pediatric experience (birth to 21 years)

Application Procedures:
Complete an online application, with attached resume, through our website: www.nadams.k12.in.us.
e Applications are accepted through 3:00 p.m. Dec. 10, 2018, or until position is filled. Include
with application a resume and three letters of reference.

[ ]

Attachments: Applicants must submit the following:
e * Letter of interest * Resume *Copy of licenses
e * Letters of reccommendation *Completed application

Start Date:
Jan. 3, 2019

Brent Lehman — Superintendent
www.nadams.k12.in.us




